AGENDA
CITY OF LAKE CITY
City Council Regular Session
January 17, 2017
6:00 P.M. at City Hall

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

INVOCATION - Council Member Jake Hill

1. ROLL CALL

2. PROCLAMATIONS

3. MINUTES

A.
B.

Regular Session-December 5, 2016
Regular Session-December 19, 2016

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

5. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

A.

Permit application from Blue Grey Army, Inc. to hold
the Olustee Battle Festival and Parade starting with
the set-up on Thursday, February 16, 2017. The
festival will be held on Friday, February 17 through
Saturday, February 18, 2017. The parade will start at
10:00 a.m. on Saturday, February 17th. All supporting
documents including certificate of insurance have been
provided.

6. PRESENTATIONS
None
7. PERSONS WISHING TO ADDRESS COUNCIL
8. PERSONS WISHING TO APPEAR THAT ARE NOT ON THE AGENDA

9. OLD BUSINESS

Open Public Hearing

A.

ORDINANCES:



City Council Agenda
January 17, 2017

2

1. Ordinance No. 2016-2078 (final reading), if
adopted, relates to the voluntary annexation of
property located off of Highway 441 North into
the boundaries of the City of Lake City.

2. Ordinance No. 2016-2081 (final reading), if
adopted, will provide for protection of Military
Monuments in the City of Lake City, Florida.

Close Public Hearing

B.

ADOPTION OF ORDINANCES:
1. Ordinance No. 2016-2078 (final reading)

2. Ordinance No. 2016-2081 (final reading)

10. NEW BUSINESS

A.

ORDINANCES:

1. Ordinance No. 2016-2082 (first reading), 1f
adopted, will establish a Temporary Moratorium
for six (6) months on Cannabis Dispensing
Businesses.

ADOPTION OF ORDINANCES:

1. Ordinance No. 2016-2082 (first reading)
RESOLUTIONS:
1. City Council Resolution No. 2017-001, if

adopted, will approve the award of the Edward
Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (“JAG”),
through its Police Department, Fiscal Year 2017,
Contract Number 2017-JAGC-COLU-1-F9-162, in the
amount of $56,843.00, to be used to purchase 12
bodycam packages and 8 in-car camera/body-worn
camera systems.

2. City Council Resolution No. 2017-002, 1if
adopted, will authorize the City to enter into a
contract for the provision of professional
services with Wetland Solutions, Inc. to provide
technical assistance and training for the wetland
system during the first year of the Ichetucknee
Springshed Water Quality Improvement Project for
an amount not to exceed $46,800.00.



City Council Agenda
January 17, 2017

3

11.

12.

13.

3. City Council Resolution No. 2017-003, if
adopted, will appoint Melinda Moses to serve on
the Columbia County Tourist Development Council.

4. City Council Resolution No. 2017-004, 1if
adopted, will adopt a Procurement Policy and
Procedure to contribute to the strategic goals of
achieving efficiency, transparency, cost savings,
and fairness in the City'’'s procurement
procedures.

5. City Council Resolution No. 2017-005, if
adopted, will authorize the City to enter into a
contract with Hinterland Group, Inc., a Florida
corporation, authorized to do business 1in the
State of Florida, to provide wastewater gravity
lines and manhole rehabilitation to the City.

DEPARTMENTAL ADMINISTRATION

A.

B.

Real Property Acquisitions and Conveyance-Authorize
City Manager and City Attorney to negotiate
acquisition by the City of property located on NE
Franklin Street (parcel 00-00-00~-12066-000) ; to
negotiate acquisition of property located on NE
Hernando Avenue (parcel 00-00-00-12021-000); and to
negotiate conveyance to the Lake Shore Hospital
Authority of property located on NE Hernando Avenue
(parcel 00-00-00-12032-000) presently owned by the
City. (Wendell Johnson)

Discussion of City Logo (Wendell Johnson)

COMMENTS BY COUNCIL MEMBERS

ADJOURNMENT




3/

The City Council in and for the citizens of the City of Lake City, Florida,
met in Regular Session, on December 5, 2016 beginning at 6:00 P.M., in the
City Council Chambers, located at City Hall 205 North Marion Avenue, Lake
City, Florida.

REGULAR SESSION MINUTES

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

INVOCATION - Mayor Stephen Witt

1. ROLL CALL
Mayor/Councilman Stephen M. Witt
City Council Jake Hill, Jr.
Eugene Jefferson
Melinda Moses
George Ward
City Attorney Frederick Koberlein, Jr.
City Manager Wendell Johnson
Sergeant-at-Arms Chief Gilmore
City Clerk Audrey Sikes
2. PROCLAMATIONS
None
3. MINUTES

A. Regular Session-November 7, 2016

Mr. Ward made a motion to approve the minutes of the November 7, 2016
Regular Session as presented. Ms. Moses seconded the motion and the
motion carried unanimously on voice vote.

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Mr. Jefferson made a motion to approve the agenda as presented. Ms.
Moses seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously on a voice
vote.

5. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
A. Approval to award Bid No. ITB-002-2017 18” Water Main Project-Highway
1002 to Consolidated Pipe & Supply Company, the most responsive
responsible bidder, for $198,637.00.

Ms. Moses made a motion to approve the consent agenda consisting of
item “A” identified above. Mr. Ward seconded the motion. The motion
carried unanimously on a voice vote.

6. PRESENTATIONS
None



PERSONS WISHING TO ADDRESS COUNCIL
None

PERSONS WISHING TO APPEAR THAT ARE NOT ON THE AGENDA
A. Glenn Hunter introduced Kip Blakely, Vice President of HAECO (Hong
Kong Aircraft Engineering Company), Dane Schultz, and Jeff Hendry.

B. Mr. Blakely presented a Power Point presentation on expanding
HAECO’s presence at the Lake City Gateway Airport and proposed
partnering with Florida Gateway College on an Aviation program.

C. Jeff Hendry from the North Florida Economic Partnership addressed
council and expanded on the importance of investment at the local
level. Mr. Hendry stated HAECO is the largest private employer in
the region with plans to add 200 more jobs in the next eight (8) to
ten (10) years.

OLD BUSINESS
A. ORDINANCES:

At this time Mayor Witt closed the regular session and opened a public
hearing for the purpose of hearing comments on City Council Ordinance
No. 2016-2080. City Council Ordinance No. 2016-2080 was read by title.
Mayor Witt asked if anyone wanted to be heard regarding City Council
Ordinances No. 2016-2080. No one asked to be heard regarding City
Council Ordinances No. 2016-2080, therefore Mayor Witt closed the public
hearing.

B. ADOPTION OF ORDINANCES:

1. Ordinance No. 2016-2080 (final reading), if adopted, will amend
Section 1.03 (5) of Ordinance No. 2007-1098 relating to joint and
survivor benefits to correct the erroneous benefit equal to 89%
to the correct benefit equal to 80%. Mr. Jefferson made a motion
to adopt City Council Ordinance No. 2016-2080 on final reading,
amending Section 1.03 (5) of Ordinance No. 2007-1098 relating to
joint and survivor benefits to correct the erroneous benefit equal
to 89% to the correct benefit equal to 80%. Ms. Moses seconded
the motion. A roll call vote was taken and the motion passed.

Mr. Jefferson Aye

Ms. Moses Aye
Mr. Hill Aye
Mr. Ward Aye
Mayor Witt Aye



10.

NEW BUSINESS
A. Appointment of Vice-Mayor (Mayor Witt)

Mayor Witt appointed Council Member George Ward to serve as Vice Mayor
for 2017.

B. ORDINANCES:

At this time Mayor Witt closed the regular session and opened a public
hearing for the purpose of hearing comments on City Council Ordinances
No. 2016-2078 and No. 2016-2081. City Council Ordinances No. 2016-2078
and No. 2016-2081 were read by title. Mayor Witt asked if anyone wanted
to be heard regarding City Council Ordinances No. 2016-2078 and No.
2016-2081. No one asked to be heard regarding City Council Ordinances
No. 2016-2078 and No. 2016-2081, therefore Mayor Witt closed the public
hearing.

C. ADOPTION OF ORDINANCES

1. Ordinance No. 2016-2078 (first reading), if adopted, relates to
the voluntary annexation of property located off of Highway 441
North into the boundaries of the City of Lake City. This property
is owned by Mr. Lester Scaff. Mr. Ward made a motion to adopt City
Council Ordinance No. 2016-2078 on first reading, relating to the
voluntary annexation of property located off of Highway 441 North
into the boundaries of the City of Lake City. This property is
owned by Mr. Lester Scaff. Mr. Hill seconded the motion. A roll
call vote was taken and the motion passed.

Mr. Ward Aye
Mr. Hill Aye
Mr. Jefferson Aye
Ms. Moses Aye
Mayor Witt Aye

2. Ordinance No. 2016-2081 (first reading), if adopted, will provide
for protection of Military Monuments in the City of Lake City,
Florida. Ms. Moses made a motion to adopt City Council Ordinance
No. 2016-2081 on first reading, providing for protection of
Military Monuments in the City of Lake City, Florida. Mr.
Jefferson seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken and
the motion passed.

Ms. Moses Aye
Mr. Jefferson Aye
Mr. Hill Aye
Mr. Ward Aye
Mayor Witt Aye



Mr. Johnson will provide Council members with definition of what is
protected by monuments.

D. RESOLUTIONS:

1. City Council Resolution No. 2016-080, if adopted, will appoint
members to serve on the various standing Advisory Committees of
the City Council created by Ordinance No. 2011-2011. Mr. Ward
made a motion to adopt City Council Resolution No. 2016-080,
appointing members to serve on the various standing Advisory
Committees of the City Council created by Ordinance No. 2011-
2011 with the amendment of Mr. Jefferson as the chair of the
Utility Advisory Committee in Section 4. Ms. Moses seconded the
motion. A roll call vote was taken and the motion passed.

Mr. Ward Aye
Ms. Moses Aye
Mr. Jefferson Aye
Mr. Hill Aye
Mayor Witt Aye

2. City Council Resolution No. 2016-087, if adopted, will update
compliance with Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973,
by adopting a Handicap Accessibility Self Evaluation Plan, by
adopting a Transition Plan for Handicap Accessibility, and by
adopting a Section 504 Grievance Procedure. Ms. Moses made a
motion to adopt City Council Resolution No. 2016-087, updating
compliance with Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973,
by adopting a Handicap Accessibility Self Evaluation Plan, by
adopting a Transition Plan for Handicap Accessibility, and by
adopting a Section 504 Grievance Procedure. Mr. Jefferson
seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken and the motion

passed.
Ms. Moses Aye
Mr. Jefferson Aye
Mr. Hill Aye
Mr. Ward Aye
Mayor Witt Aye

3. City Council Resolution No. 2016-088, if adopted, will authorize
the City to enter into a Mutual Aid Agreement with participating
agencies and the Florida Department of Law Enforcement to form
a North Florida Child Abduction Response Team. Mr. Jefferson
made a motion to adopt City Council Resolution No. 2016-088,
authorizing the City to enter into a Mutual Aid Agreement with
participating agencies and the Florida Department of Law
Enforcement to form a North Florida Child Abduction Response

4



Team. Ms. Moses seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken
and the motion passed.

Mr. Jefferson Aye

Ms. Moses Aye
Mr. Hill Aye
Mr. Ward Aye
Mayor Witt Aye

E. Consider Adopting Interim City Logo as the new City Logo (Mayor
Witt)

Mayor Witt distributed a handout of the Interim City Logo created
by Justin Simmons.

Stew Lilker addressed members regarding the Lake City logo stating
“Gateway to Florida”. Mr. Lilker thought “Gateway to Florida” would
be infringing on the County’s logo that states “Florida’'s Gateway”.

Mayor Witt stated that Lake City is often referred to in both ways
as the “Gateway to Florida” and as “Florida’'s Gateway” so it would
be complementary to the County’s logo.

Ms. Moses made a motion to approve the use of the interim City logo
until a final City logo is crafted and approved at the January 17,
2017 Council meeting. Mr. Hill seconded the motion. A roll call vote
was taken and the motion passed.

Ms. Moses Aye
Mr. Hill Aye
Mr. Jefferson Aye
Mr. Ward Aye
Mayor Witt Aye

Council Members called for the public to provide feedback on the
interim City logo before the January 17%F Council Meeting.

11. DEPARTMENTAL ADMINISTRATION

A. Approval to accept ownership of the Richmond Estates Residential
Subdivision Stormwater Retainage Facility for perpetual maintenance
by the City. (Wendell Johnson)
Mr. Ward made a motion to accept owner ownership of the Richmond
Estates Residential Subdivision Stormwater Retainage Facility for
perpetual maintenance by the City. Ms. Moses seconded the motion.
A roll call vote was taken and the motion passed.



Mr. Ward Aye

Ms. Moses Aye
Mr. Jefferson Aye
Mr. Hill Aye
Mayor Witt Aye

B. Approve request for acquisition of a 2000 Chevrolet Truck Mobile

Command Center Unit,#1GBT7C4C6Y1523709, for $1,000.00 (Chief
Gilmore/Chief Armijo)
Mr. Ward made a motion to approve the acquisition of a 2000 Chevrolet
Truck Mobile Command Center Unit, #1GBT7C4C6Y1523709, for $1,000.00
to be paid out of the Police and Fire Budget. Mr. Hill seconded the
motion. A roll call vote was taken and the motion passed.

Mr. Ward Aye
Mr. Hill Aye
Mr. Jefferson Aye
Ms. Moses Aye
Mayor Witt Aye

12. COMMENTS BY COUNCIL MEMBERS
A. Mayor Witt reminded the Christmas parade will be Saturday at 6
p.m. and any members interested in riding should meet at the Lake
City Fire Department at 5 p.m.

B. Mr. Hill asked for an update on the Gwen Lake project.

Mr. Johnson stated there is no City funding applied to this
project. The City is currently applying for funding from the Water
Management District for this project.

C. Mr. Johnson thanked Paul Dyal, Steve Brown, and the Gas Department
staff for a successful audit that concluded with no negative
findings.

13. ADJOURNMENT
All matters having been handled, the meeting adjourned at 7:09 p.m. on
a motion made and duly seconded.

Stephen M. Witt, Mayor/Council Member

Audrey Sikes, MMC City Clerk



e ] A

REGULAR SESSION MINUTES CLlli covewe—

The City Council in and for the citizens of the City of Lake City, Florida,
met in Regular Session, on December 19, 2016 beginning at 6:00 P.M., in the

City
City,

Council Chambers, located at City Hall 205 North Marion Avenue, Lake
Florida.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

INVOCATION - Vice Mayor/Council Member George Ward

1.

ROLL CALL
Mayor/Council Member Stephen M. Witt
Vice Mayor/Council Member George Ward
City Council Jake Hill, Jr.
Eugene Jefferson
Melinda Moses
City Attorney Frederick Koberlein, Jr.
City Manager Wendell Johnson
Sergeant-at-Arms Chief Gilmore
Deputy City Clerk Katy McCrary
PROCLAMATIONS
None
MINUTES

A. Regular Session-November 21, 2016

Mr. Jefferson made a motion to approve the minutes of the November 21,
2016 Regular Session as presented. Ms. Moses seconded the motion and
the motion carried unanimously on voice vote.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Mr. Ward made a motion to approve the agenda with the tabling of items
9A1 and Bl. Mr. Jefferson seconded the motion. The motion carried
unanimously on a voice vote.

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

A. Permit application from the Northeast Florida Leadership Council to
hold the Martin Luther King, Jr. Parade on Monday, January 16, 2017
from 9:00 a.m. until noon. The parade will start at 10:00 a.m. All
supporting documents including certificate of insurance have been
provided. In case of inclement weather, the parade will be held on
Saturday, January 21, 2017.

Ms. Moses made a motion to approve the consent agenda consisting of
item “A” identified above. Mr. Ward seconded the motion. The motion
carried unanimously on a voice vote.



10.

PRESENTATIONS
None

PERSONS WISHING TO ADDRESS COUNCIL
None

PERSONS WISHING TO APPEAR THAT ARE NOT ON THE AGENDA
Sandra Buck-Camp, Lake City, addressed Council regarding her trash and
recycling pick-up.

Mr. Johnson asked that Ms. Buck-Camp contact Customer Service Manager
Jason Dumas regarding her trash service.

Ms. Buck-Camp also spoke against Ordinance 2016-2082 that calls for a
Temporary Moratorium for nine months (9) on Cannabis Dispensing
Businesses.

NEW BUSINESS
A. ORDINANCE:

At this time Mayor Witt closed the regular session and opened a public
hearing for the purpose of hearing comments on City Council Ordinance
No. 2016-2082. City Council Ordinance No. 2016-2082 was read by title.
Mayor Witt asked if anyone wanted to be heard regarding City Council
Ordinance No. 2016-2082.

Stew Lilker addressed council speaking against City Council Ordinance
No. 2016-2082.

Ralph Kitchings addressed council speaking against City Council
Ordinance No. 2016-2082.

After all public comments were heard regarding Ordinance No. 2016-2082,
Mayor Witt closed the public hearing.

B. ADOPTION OF ORDINANCES

1. Ordinance No. 2016-2082, if adopted, will establish a Temporary
Moratorium for nine months (9) on Cannabis Dispensing Businesses.

Ms. Moses made a motion to table Ordinance No. 2016-2082 until the
January 17, 2017 Council meeting and to hold a workshop on medical
marijuana prior to the January 17, 2017 Council meeting. A roll
call vote was taken and the motion passed.



Ms. Moses Aye
Mr. Jefferson Aye

Mr. Hill Aye
Mr. Ward Aye
Mayor Witt Aye

RESOLUTIONS:

1. City Council Resolution No. 2016-089, if adopted, will authorize
the City to enter into Task Assignment Number Seven to the Basic
contract with Mott MacDonald, LLC, for professional engineering
services associated with the design of a Vacuum Truck Disposal
Station at the Kicklighter Water and Sewer Treatment Plant for
a fee not to exceed $16,260.00. Mr. Ward made a motion to adopt
City Council Resolution No. 2016-089, authorizing the City to
enter into Task Assignment Number Seven to the Basic contract
with Mott MacDonald, LLC, for professional engineering services
associated with the design of a Vacuum Truck Disposal Station
at the Kicklighter Water and Sewer Treatment Plant for a fee
not to exceed $16,260.00. Ms. Moses seconded the motion. A roll
call vote was taken and the motion passed.

Mr. Ward Aye
Ms. Moses Aye
Mr. Jefferson Aye
Mr. Hill Aye
Mayor Witt Aye

2. City Council Resolution No. 2016-091, if adopted, will authorize
the City to enter into the First Amendment to the Public
Transportation Joint Participation Agreement with the State of
Florida Department of Transportation (“FDOT”), Financial
Project No. 440058-1-94-17, for the repainting of runway
markings at the Lake City Gateway Airport. Ms. Moses made a
motion to adopt City Council Resolution No. 2016-091,
authorizing the City to enter into the First Amendment to the
Public Transportation Joint Participation Agreement with the
State of Florida Department of Transportation (“FDOT”),
Financial Project No. 440058-1-94-17, for the repainting of
runway markings at the Lake City Gateway Airport. Mr. Jefferson
seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken and the motion
passed.

Ms. Moses Aye
Mr. Jefferson Aye
Mr. Hill Aye
Mr. Ward Aye
Mayor Witt Aye



11. DEPARTMENTAL ADMINISTRATION
A. Consider approval of the Natural Gas Sales and Marketing Program
(Paul Dyal)

Ms. Moses made a motion to accept the Utility Committee recommendation
to approve a Lake City Natural Gas Sales & Marketing Program and FY 17
Program Budget, effective January 1, 2017. Mr. Ward seconded the motion.
A roll call vote was taken and the motion passed.

Ms. Moses Aye
Mr. Ward Aye
Mr. Jefferson Aye
Mr. Hill Aye
Mayor Witt Aye

B. Consider approval of the Natural Gas Department Relocation (Paul
Dyal)

Mr. Ward made a motion to accept the Utility Committee recommendation
to relocate all resources of the City Natural Gas Department from its
current location off St. Margarets Street to the City owned
commercial building located at 590 S. Arlington Blvd. Mr. Jefferson
seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken and the motion

passed.
Mr. Ward Aye
Mr. Jefferson Aye
Ms. Moses Aye
Mr. Hill Aye
Mayor Witt Aye

12. COMMENTS BY COUNCIL MEMBERS
Mr. Hill thanked Ms. Buck-Camp for addressing her trash/recycle pick-
up issues.

13. ADJOURNMENT
All matters having been handled, the meeting adjourned at 6:50 p.m. on
a motion made and duly seconded.

Stephen M. Witt, Mayor/Council Member

Katy McCrary, Deputy City Clerk



Applicant Information

Organization/Applicant Name: 0 J‘b > . .
ue ~ )

What is Event For?; OW BM q_ :!: . P
Contact Name: FAo’g& Bowhn: L{)MK&‘) Phone: 321“ 7\5_6_—'/07_7
Ao o2 0 Old 1 e0 i
City: @:Z; State: ‘F / ﬂ’- ZIP Code: 3 2 055~

n I
Emait [in e/ © F. ple B SPM = Lt -
Facilty/Park Requested; Pow~ s &) f lustee Cark 2_3?\?;'2}6 5"2}‘}7 Time Requestés-Fe b | F(Sebup)
Estimated Attendance: 2 o0 | Grea- X -J : ‘ %/ ’?’M &

Parade Information
Line Up Place and Time: F DOT Phdy. orea o Sewzn NMARION H

10
Anticipated number of vehicles to be used in the parade: Q L 16 (e bl Parade Start Time: /! © K
i

qn’olement Weather Date: —_—

Location and desired route (state starting point, route and point of termination. Use the appropriate street names and direction. Aftach a

map of the parade route. St at FDOT - S. Marvum Frienacth, Dol Sttean

m—l—i\ddom N W, D Anile Lo Lo LS GO WL
(4sqow)

And dislond werirt Q- Sohok Bomrd Bidy sn () 590 0O

Event Information

Wil you be collecting admissions/donations of any type at this event?: N o
Wil any items be sold at this event (including food)?: What kind?: U&eetea/ M Uendeota’
List aon be W .
Are you having other vendors participate in this event?: Please fist:
(/M/
Will tents be used?:

Is this event open to the public?: What Activities are planned?: Ternts et ZLM

Y22 | tgrioie rdesty i oo

/
Will bounce houses be used?: ,1 LA Wil you be serving food?: M for. S Rle

by pendores
1




Services Requested (Fees Apply)

Security/Crowd Control Requested?: &, ¢ ", el e .
Clean Up Requested?: ~—r ! LA . /
Wil you need access to electricity?.Lj ¢4~

Road/Parking Lot Closure Requested"‘ &o” |f Yes, please state (Wames) which streets/parking lots are being
requested closed; also submit a map showing all road closures or route;

—(ttrched)

**Please note clean up, electric, and police presence is an additional fee**

Organization Information

Type of Organization {please circle one): ( Not for Profit(must provide 501¢3 letter) /M For Profit Individual

Federal ID#: 5’ g_ 1996145 TaxBxempt#: 5~ @n 12655 30C - o

Young's Park: $50.00 daily fee - $25.00 electricity fee — under 100 people $100.00 deposit (refundable after event with satisfactory clean
up) 100 or more people $200.00 deposit (refundable after event with satisfactory clean up) - $1,000,000 Liability Insurance required for
events with more than 100 people attending, listing the City as “Additional insured”.

Olustee Park (Gazebo): $100.00 daily fee - $25.00 electricity fee — under 100 people $50.00 deposit (refundable after even with
satisfactory ciean up) 100 or more people $100.00 deposit (refundable after event with satisfactory clean up) - $1,000,000 Liability
Insurance required for events with more than 100 people attending, listing the City as “Additional insured”.
OLUSTEE PARK IS A PASSIVE PARK RENTED FOR CEREMONIAL EVENTS ONLY SUCH AS, BUT NOT LIMITED TO; WREATHS
ACROSS AMERICA, HOMELESS CANDLE VIGIL, NATIONAL DAY OF PRAYER, FALLEN HEROES, WEDDINGS (CEREMONY
ONLY), AND OTHER SIMILAR USES

OLUSTEE PARK IS NOT RENTED TO THE PUBLIC DURING THE MONTHS OF NOVEMBER AND DECEMBER

Teen Town: $40.00 per hour usage fee, $100.00 deposit -) - $1,000,000 Liability insurance required for events with more than 100 people
attending, listing the City as “Additional Insured”.

Memorial Stadium: $400.00 per day - $100.00 per night use of stadium lights - $200.00 deposit - $1,000,000 Liability Insurance required
listing the City as “Additional Insured”.

Rental Guidelines on the above Parks: *NO ALCOHOL PERMITTED ON THE ABOVE LISTED CITY PROPERTIES, "No vehicles
allowed in the park, *No tents, poles or signs allowed in the grass area of the parks, “No nails or tape an the gazebo, *All Trash

Cans must be emptied by the organizer.

Wilson Park Only
828 NE Lake Desoto Circle
Hours of operation 9am-11pm

Darby Pavilion Only: $100 daily fee - includes tables and seating for 160 peopie, trash receptacles, use of restrooms and warming
kitchen. — Required Deposits; up to 100 people $100.00, up to 500 people $200.00, over 500 people $300.00 (deposits will be refunded in
the form of a check issued by the City of Lake City provided there is no damage or outstanding fees owed) - $1,000,000 Liability Insurance

required *“Additional Insured” .
THERE ARE NO WAIVERS OF FEE’S OR DEPOSIT'S FOR NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS

ONLY CITY SPONSORED EVENTS ARE WAIVED FROM FEE'S AND DEPOSITS
o0 20 lighted pits $300.00

Fire Pit Water Features: includes wood and City Staff to light 2 10 lighted pits $200.00

Electrician: CITY OF LAKE CITY PERSONNEL ONLY o over 110 volts breaker fee $25.00 per breaker Number Needed?

Extra Security: Security is required for public/private events with 200+ anticipated attendance or if alcohol will be served. All applications
are reviewed by the Lake City Police Department and Security determinations are based on recommendations from that department. Fees
are based on a $25.00 per hour (4 hour minimum) per Officer. Security requirements and costs will be negotiated on a case by case basis.

Security fees are paid in advance.




Approved
(All signatures required for approval)

Deposit Amount:

Map Attached:
Approval:

Date Due:
Proof of Insurance:
Electricity Needed: Road Closures:
Denied . .
Electricity Charge: Parking Lot Closures:
Total Received: Deposit Retumed:
Date: Amount;

Rental Fee: g/

Department Approval

DOT Release (if applicable) Date:
City Manager: Date:
City Councit: . Date:

S0 /e

Soa omar ( %//4/ A
?ul/yk_z

amamnoepamemm OQ

Date: '7.. ’ 3 — /(0




‘
t

Hold Harmless Agreement: The Contractor, Vendor, or User herby promises and agrees to indemnity and save harmless the City of
Lake City, a municipal corporation, its officers, agents, and employees, from and against any and all liability, claims, damages,
demands, expenses, fees, fines, penalties, suits, proceedings, actions and cost of actions, including attorney’s fees for and on appeal
of any kind and nature arising or growing out of or in any way connected with the performance of the Agreement whether by act or
omission of the Contractor, Vendor, Officers, agents, servants, employees, or other or because of or due to the more existence of

the agreement between the parties.

The applicant will supply a “Certificate of Insurance” reflecting minimum coverage of the amount deemed by City Staff per
occurrence for bodily injury and property damage. The City of Lake City, 205 North Marion Avenue, Lake City, FL 32055, must be
shown as “Additional Insured” which will be noted on the Certificate. The Certificate will indicate that the applicant’s insurance
policy will not be cancelled without thirty day prior written notice to the City. The undersigned agrees to abide by the regulations
governing the said facility and is responsible for charges incurred and must supply a “Certificate of Insurance” to the Lake City
Recreation Department no later than five (5) calendar days prior to program/event date.

Copyright Law: Licensee assumes all costs arising from the use of patented, trademarked or copyrighted materials, equipment,
devices, processes, or dramatic rights used on or incorporated in the conduct of any event covered under this agreement and
licensee agrees to indemnify and hold harmless devices, processes or dramatic rights furnished or used by licensee in connection
with the agreement and will defend the City from any such suit or action, regardless of whether it is grounded or fraudulent.

Certification by Applicant: | certify that | have read this application and that all information contained in this application is true and
correct. Any falsehoods or misrepresentations will constitute a criminal violation of the Florida State Statute. | agree to comply with

and be bound by any and all applicable provisions of the city code. | understand the event may be cancelled by the Chief of Police or
the Fire Chief should any conditions of the application or city ordinance or state statute be violated, | certify that | am authorized by
the organization named herein to act as its agent for the herein described activity. 1 also have received the notice informing me of
my responsibilities and obligations should | cancel the event.

By filing this application, | and the organization on whose behalf this application is made, contract and agree that we will jointly and
severally indemnify and hold the City of Lake City harmless against liability, including court costs and attorney’s fees, for trial and on
appeal, for any and all claims for damage to property or injury to, or death of, persons arising out of or resulting from the approval

of the Special Events application or the conduct of the activity or its participants.

Licensee Signature

...............................................................................................................

LICENSEE CERTIFICATION

------------------------------------------------------------------

------

| hereby certify that all the information contained herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. If any portion is found to
be false or misrepresented, such fact may be just cause for immediate revocation of any approval previously given.

) v
Signature of Applicant: M&f WI/V) Date: 7’ /13-1Co

Subscribed and affirmed 1 _’_}_L(tBy (Print Applicant Name) Jj&*’] < ’%Ou) | Yy qu’m,.___
as identification and who did take an oath.

He/she is pegsonally knowpto me OR has presented

Notary Signature and Seal: O/’Z/Uu/d./l""' [J 4 VL’Z/X/'\’ ) s TERESA Pri_. »s

> L) 3 .
3 s \):':j Notary Public - Stare o Florida

: 0‘3 My Comm. Expires Fep 14, 2018
“f, 7T O Commission # Fr 83511

My commission Expires:

Americans with Disabilities Act:
The applicant understands and agrees that it will comply with the obligations of Titles It and IIl of the Americans with Disabilities Act

of 1990 in the conduct of the special event, and further agrees to indemnify, hold harmless and defend the City of Lake City, its
elected officials, officers, agents, employees and volunteers, from any claims or liability arising out of or by virtue of the Americans

with Disabilities Act.

The Program/Event will be terminated should licensee cause any violation of Local, State, or City of Lake City Laws and
ordinances.



PR co el

. L b4 ™ . IVINeY NS i
P - v P3 [eroecg LA W
- e s o ALNISIWY (RONAISIHY < nm [ n . % Aunos i .u.J.nluml
= @ Anog BQuIney z = 1DISIQ [ooya5 3
ORI g N0D B S = AN wiquines RIGUINEED ool o
ETRIYED .. 1S Nestrn 3 1§ nessen 38 Wog avusap A ey = & 3 2 5
s apuaans m © ® 1S (BADC @D (&)
R WMOH Put 0014 a d e
y LAY @) @ @ @ gieang m D) .
Pes A 0 1MeD wus, - o
@) 3 00LAnH &D ﬁow @D 15 jeang 3 @iy 0130183 wuup E . AOIBIAIY SaWO abut L3 MN
. piekinag 49 abuio A Aiaig g S20MA2G S el
. . 5 LA ¥ g N . . £ an !
1200003 z iy © fmolumeg s vosuaydalg  Aueay yoTung ;
et z m g % R e L ] , 15 LOSIKE JAS
d - B 1Q 0 LLINC Y M
. kS P3N 3 @ UOSIPEN tAN 8 EIPCH MN
: 3, T b
oy W :.dc .ﬂ £ mw ; 3 1A 2P
b J fred eH A1D o i . Y v = 1S SULIQLOA 20N e S0
. N [ 3 lien Ay 2 ‘ cUIMSA PN X U040 1SN
- S z 2 Aug agr) 3 s T B
“ - m ¥ [y N =
3 2 5 < Z < o
g a 3 mw&:om LSOHmD M = IS Lo HMN 2 sitg sBunoA
® ; o = M 3 i &
AU AP .2 . — 18 GI0GS {1t MN .
P IN opel m& o mu.m n — O 1BUOIBaY 40LS | g 005 H 3N 3 15 0100104 M & e
S BT spUBLY = e - & AW
5 " >.“hm,..ﬁ< L Z; & %
z OTE “ [enos = ¥y Ataiouiasy ) T
2 zZ & Bious e | z 2 waw nuQ &
% ™ ~ m = =0 - LYRSFTITET
£ @ z o 1S uds 4N —~ @ 4 ] > LWy, .
R :cE:Emc W H 1S U037 3y . v O mlu ¢ auioy z jnwayy
:..S:ms.ﬁ.?. z g i < & e g a2y > -
10 - - o 3
V3 ¢ 15 uoibii. ySeM IN 15 uorbuiysepm IN - 5 \ o _ ! §
5 Sxy, RS = e aang sansnpuj £
&£ Gy Uiy . ‘ g iow Ay anen R
s 38 % & 1Y o IS el — < ,
By 2 It #} X < @ 512nP01) S
£ @ = : T ossapung uog-n
E < z
= Soasedaney ¥ AV g,
Z z ARG T z
¥ K M = g = g ..
5 z IS U0S M my = = 3
s Z s 0% = AN g3 L Sy i b,
= rm z ; o g o 2 € Ko
- - o = g
4 ; . ey gy Mowv ] N 2 &= > < - H
£ N (YT 1adeg 1o ety F Y x = i < .
) S Jan IFh| g = = , =
! 15 1A 0 30 wi hituoissny . Z § r I = 3 ‘
= 19406 Mo —_ ) 1, Cu,m.&.iu Ik z g 8%
IS 4 LU LY BT N ) ] . RS 3 -
i » < I N ~
e g SINABEG XH N ot 1t s > = < 2z o )
o IS CURIUOW N oyt Loshour 15 RUBIUGA TN z B 2 z 3z z
2 o v 2 w “ o w & e Anog IS Lo 2
; P a X % i e 2 - ® aigwingen
< % isALegIN ) o . < F: 5
%, ) = I 15 uebiow IN ) 8 SR
e < S I < s L SMHD 48 g RS
%, s = < % = SPISLHON ¥
" 3 1g 25001 3N Z 5 renbor MN -
e . . L
5 % < : o - -
= . ; g g < =
T ANuUd AN ¢ 8 - < .
= m S E: 3 Uu D30 lusig oy, Ve
o s S5 o0 IN & K4 £z oy WL T
£ sownm S 5 e 5 = R
z > z Y z - &\., .
. - id qUIN 3N P 34 X Y X
#FWH : ﬂm M i po Ay vOa( \.\m\ ,
iy N e Bltie M .
%, Q susop woaseg 3y G%0 g suwson woose Lanet e B A , .
ﬁfr,;gi.ﬂ&, et L . ot .0\ Bag i R
R T e ) iy I~ i S s\@\ o POvIoLYDian .
< Ny T
&,



NW Wathsun St NW Medison St e
Johns —=
Burbach Realty Stephenson

54 Services -
Homes Division

N Duval St ‘

& Biery NW Orange St

Columoia ‘LOMBIR Loty T T S
Countly . School District ="
Sgecial td
Columbia Sv St
County Schools £ O I u Ste e
5 Aqualic Center

lidebty « SW Knox St 0
<
vt New iife =
" Chnistian z
U ]
O F
2]
Quua® 2
o
(o)
=
e g
o ~
T o
Ny >
o <
eyt o
>
[%2]
QO
N
2
Q
S %z
& =
Y =
> <
e =
e ¥ W
g s . 2
x:' < '\O Q_
& [eN \§>~\
“ a Q
= T
5 £ °
reDr g £ &
= =
= =
> 7S
& . L
& SW Tularosaln
&®
Qo
< f1tst Stree!
¥ hMusic
=

SwW Oieander Pl

SWBaya Dr

iy BN

Parade Route

RN O

ST TR TR g

Winn Dirie

sttt

Loy

One
me

er-Lake Crty

Olustee Fe

Leke City

& Columbia County
Historical Museum

Se Camd St

)
m
3
-TP‘
]
o
= wn
& 7
h—3 12
= o
T
=
[/ Ap—
(10a)
b Veterans Affairs
* Medicel Center
. VA Medical

2

St Clements Pt

SE Brown S1

stival

(8 (i) Hwy 100

4
Justic

Ay Yy 35

Flotida Homes

and Land -

SAY YDIMID 3%

SE Baya Dr

Sklie

[£al

SE Murghy F

St Allen ®

Rigsn
Reqtal

v
~
2
<
2
3 .
T (‘



MEMO

TO: Terri Phillips, City Recreation Dept.
Lake City, Florida

FROM: Faye Bowling Warren

Blue Grey Army, Inc. %L/

RE: Use of City facilities — downtown Park and areas used for the
skirmish, fun run and Olustee Battle Festival — Feb. 17, 18, 2017

DATE: July 5, 2016

Enclosed is the Special Event Permit Application for use of the Olustee Park, downtown Lake City and
areas that we will be using for the dates of Feb. 17, 18, 2017. We will, however, do set up at 5 PM on
Feb. 16. The event will be over by Feb. 18, 2017 at 6:00 PM. Vendors will be leaving at that time.

The City received a copy of our insurance form each year when it is renewed in December. A copy of
the coverage is enclosed. We have $1,000,000 coverage for liability. Thank you for all you assistance

and the City of Lake City for their support and cooperation.

Blue Grey Army, Inc.
PO. Box 2224 » Lake City, Florida 32056-2224



LMCCANN

ACORD., CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE o arte

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER K & X I[nsurance Group, [nc. CONTACT  SMALL COMMERCIAL UNIT
§$S£ §Z§n2?3?n seoos _mu_m’; 8§77 783 1161 (FA“/’C“ND): 260 459 5870
AOORESS: SCURKANDKINSURANCE . COM
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
'INSURER A: WATIONWIDE MUTUAL INSURANCE CO 23787
INSURED BLUE GREY ARMY, INC. INSURER B:
PO BOX 2224 INSURER C:
LAKE CITY, FL 32056 INSURER D
INSURER E:
INSURER F:
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 1870863 REVISION NUMBER:

et e A S e e e e IR T=T 3

TAIS 18 70 GERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS

CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADDL SUBR POLICY EFF | POLICY EXP
NSE TYPE OF INSURANCE \DDL ISUBK POLICY NUMBER (MDD Y) | (MDONYYY) LIMTS
¥ COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE 1000000
DAMAGE TO RENTED
A CLAIMS-MADE x OCCUR 2:0LlAM 12:01AM|PREMISES (Ea occurrence 300000
N ol
Owners & Contractors Y FWCD027827500 12/01/14 12/01/17[MED EXP (Any one person) NC
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY 1000000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE 5000000
poLcy [ |PROJECT [ e PRODUCTS-COMPIOP AGG 5000000
OTHER: Part Lgl Liab 1000000
COMBINED é‘NGLE TNIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY oiat 1250 E pibiehs 1000000
: AM : vl
a|  ANvAUTO FWC0027827500 12/01/14 12/01/17|BODIY NJURY (Perperson)
OWNED AUTOS ONLY SCHEDULED BODILY INJURY (Per accident)
” NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE
¥ HREDAUTOSONLY 1% | iy105 onLY (Per accident)
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE
DED RETENTION
WORHERS COMPENSATION
e i T o]l
EXECUTIVE OFFICER/MEMBER E.L. EACH ACCIDENT
EXCLUDED? NTA [SEASE — EA EMPLOYEE
Mandatory n NH) E.L. DISEASE — EA EMPLOYE
It yes, describe under
BESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS belov E.L DISEASE - POLICY LIMT

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER IS ADDED AS AN ADDITIONAL INSURED, BUT ONLY FOR
LIABILITY CAUSED, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, BY THE ACTS OR OMISSIONS OF THE
NAMED INSURED.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

CITY OF LAKE CITY THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE QELIVERED IN
~ ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIO%
205 N. MARION AVE.,

A
LAKE CITY, FL 32056 Aumomzs7ﬁ ENTATI ’/Am/

ACORD 25 (2016/03) © 1988-2045ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD







